Tele Fax No. 01957-225270 56 Road Constr Coy (GREF)

Email: bro-56rcc@nic in PIN-830 056
C/o 56 APO

2145KM 6695/ 04 /E2 0/2 Mar 2021

The Deputy Commissioner

Bandipora

(J &K)

REQUISITION OF FRA CERTIFICATE

S,

1 It 's intimated that the construction of 70 m span permanent bridge has beer

proposed o replace existing 104 ft span temporary bridge at KM 66.950 on Bandipur
Gurez road

2 .Smoe the land required for construction of permanent bridge at the above location s
occupied by the Forest Dept, FRA certificate is desired by Forest authority for processing
the land acquisition as per details given below:-

S Name of Location Purpose of Acquisition Approximate |
No  Road B | area(ha) |
(a) Bandipur- 66.950 | For construction of 70 m span | 0.45 ha
Gureiz | permanent bridge N
-, 4 In view of the above, you are requested to provide requisite FRA certificate for

a2bove proposal at the earliest.

4 An early action as requested above is highly solicited.

Yours sincerely,

jesh BN)
Major
Officer Commanding
Copyto-
The pivisional Forest Officer - For information please.
Bapdpora Forest Division

Chitternar



